

Wendy Patrovich

From: Anonymous <opra+request-7725-e70b1833@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 7:28 PM
To: Wendy Patrovich
Subject: OPRA request - Mutual aid agreement for SLEO



Dear Holmdel Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records

Copies of any existing mutual aid agreements between Holmdel Twp and Keyport Borough, with regard to the use of SLEO.

Yours faithfully,

Anonymous

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-7725-e70b1833@requests.opramachine.com

Is wpatrovich@holmdeltownship-nj.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Holmdel Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__opramachine.com_change-5Frequest_new-3Fbody-3Dholmdel-5Ftownship&d=DwlCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=CDHiT3R-sUbr6PZaB2NG6WCfp-8X95bvZ1_-N2dUsZAD-_88TMGmLEziKfMNPCOE&m=miVy4vH5ETV3Jzi1gSFFaW2N2TlscmTZQ7tmC62Op_0&s=0U3Bz dqZysLobCqDQRR7YJzB1U64lbgTKYV3o059i8&e=

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__opramachine.com_help_officers&d=DwlCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=CDHiT3R-sUbr6PZaB2NG6WCfp-8X95bvZ1_-N2dUsZAD-_88TMGmLEziKfMNPCOE&m=miVy4vH5ETV3Jzi1gSFFaW2N2TlscmTZQ7tmC62Op_0&s=lQu1Z-ssP36ci-y9CvJnfpj4YPoWM8SdvQ3GuipVpA&e=

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__opramachine.com_request_mutual-5Faid-5Fagreement-5Ffor-5Fsleo&d=DwlCaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=CDHiT3R-sUbr6PZaB2NG6WCfp-8X95bvZ1_-N2dUsZAD-_88TMGmLEziKfMNPCOE&m=miVy4vH5ETV3Jzi1gSFFaW2N2TlscmTZQ7tmC62Op_0&s=Yj5fix-0fMhZkw2YxnJCyqC7hsHEzGMBsW2m-9LnzFg&e=

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.